-

t

ivicPeake Phil

McGurk Marese

From:

Sent: 04 March 2004 16:56
To: Fee Eugene

Cc: McPeake Phil
Subject: FW: LC Case

importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

resanding.......

From: McGurk Marese

Sent: 02 March 2004 13:20

To: Mills Hugh; Fee Eugene; Kelly Jim; 'Scott Donna'
Cc: MacSherry Eavan; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny
Subject: LC Case

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please ignore previous e-mail on this subject.....
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RECE!VED

Please see draft letter to Crawford family. I believe we should proceed at this point to issue. | have attempted to be balanced in draft. Note reference
to legal processes not intended to be other than a factual representation of our position which was a desire to engage with family. 1 would welcome

your thoughts.

Thanks -
Bridget .

05/03/04
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